
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
December 4, 2014 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Tim Lipinski 
 Victoria Wikle 
 Richard Holmer 
   
Board Members Absent: Gaylord Schaap (arr. 6:42 p.m.) 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Robin Donoghue, Meyers Nave et al. 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by Director Rich Holmer at 6:31 p.m.   
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 
p.m.) 


 
The GM requested a recess prior to Item VIII, Closed Session to swear in appointed Board 
members.  There were no objections. 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.) 
 
Director Holmer reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Robb-Wilder moved to 
approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.  Director Lipinski seconded.  Motion carried 4-0, 
except that Director Holmer abstained from voting on Item III-A (November Minutes) because he 
was absent at that meeting. 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 6, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence, if any (None) 
 
D. Discussion/Action re Side Letter with the Stationary Engineers Local 39 


regarding the Account Clerk position 


 1







IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.) 
 


None. 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.)* 
     *in the order discussed 
 
A. (6:35 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Rescheduling the January 1, 2015 Regular Board 


Meeting.  The GM introduced this item, then proposed moving the January 1, 2015 
Board meeting to January 8, 2015.  There were no objections.  


 
C. (6:36 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Sale of District property at 17448 River Lane, 


Guerneville to the Russian River Recreation and Parks District.  The GM provided 
an overview of this item.  Board discussion ensued.   


 
 ** Director Schaap arrived at 6:42 p.m. 
 
 There was no action taken.  
 
B. (6:47 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Election of Officers.  The GM provided an overview 


of this item.   
 
 Director Robb-Wilder nomination Director Schaap to be President.  Director Lipinski 


seconded.  Brief discussion ensued.  Nomination carried 5-0. 
 
 Director Lipinski nominated himself to be Vice President.  Director Wikle seconded.  


Nomination carried 5-0. 
 
 Director Robb-Wilder nominated herself to be Financial Coordinator.  Director Wikle 


seconded.  Nomination carried 5-0. 
 
D. (6:51 p.m.) Discussion/Action re First Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted Operations and 


Capital Expenditures and County Balances.  The GM provided an overview of this 
item.  Board discussion ensued.  No action was taken. 


 
E. (7:02 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Review of District Capital Improvement Program.  


The GM made a PowerPoint presentation.  Board discussion ensued.  Direction was 
given to staff to review and develop suggestions for fees on District improvements that 
benefit undeveloped lots; to review priorities used to establish future capital improvement 
projects; to develop a list of future in-house projects; and to reach out to legislators. 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:15 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory Testing. 
2. Water Production and Sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Guerneville Rainfall 
5. 2015/2016 CIP 
6. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
7. In-House Construction Projects 
8. Emergency Response Plan 
9. ADA Water Rates 
10. USDA Bond Reissuance 
11. Gantt Chart 
 
Board questions ensued. 


 2







 3


 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:43 p.m.) 


 
(None.)  
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:43 p.m.) 
 
At 8:43 p.m., Director Holmer announced the items for discussion in Closed Session.  At 8:44 
p.m. the Board went into Closed Session.  At 8:48 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following 
actions on Closed Session items were announced: 
 
 A. Conference with legal Counsel - Existing Litigation 
  Government Code Section 54956.9(3)(1) (one case) 
  Waller v. Mack et al., Sonoma County Superior Court No. SVC-255985 
  No action was taken. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:43 p.m.) 
 
1. ADA 
2. Riverlane project 
3. Capital Improvement Program / fees 
4. Introduction to the FY 2015-16 Budget 
5. Labor negotiations 
 
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 8:52 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.)*

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:15 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:43 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:43 p.m.)



		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:43 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
January 8, 2015, Special Meeting  


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the December 4, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 
attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 







 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
 
A. Discussion/Action re Update on Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and 


District water rates (Est. time: 20 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re Introduction to FY 2014-15 Operating and Capital 


Improvement Budget Process (Est. time 15 min.) 
 
C.   Discussion/Action re Resolution 15-01 Approval of Administrative Manager as 


Paying Agent and the General Manager as Registrar for USDA Bond (Est. time 
10 min.) 


 
D.  Discussion/Action re Resolution 15-02 Approval of Letter Agreement to Extend 


the Mt. Jackson Cell Tower Lease (Est time 20 min.) 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 
5 min.) 


 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 30 min.) 
 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 


Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)  (one case) 
Waller v. Mack, et al., Sonoma County Superior Court No. SVC-255985 


 
 B. Conference with Labor Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6): 
  District negotiator:  Glenn Berkheimer 
  Employee Organization:  Stationary Engineers Local 39 


 


IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 


 


ADJOURN 


 2







 3


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: January 8, 2015 
  
SUBJECT: UPDATE ON POSSIBLE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) WATER 
RATE ACCOMODATIONS 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a presentation by Staff on progress on looking at 
accommodations for medically disabled District customer water rates. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none     
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Board has heard a presentation by Mr. Richard Skaff requesting that the Board 
have water rates that accommodate medically disabled District customers who need 
greater amounts of water because of their medical disability.  At the October 2014 
meeting the Board received a presentation by District legal counsel Robin Donoghue 
who stated her opinion that the Board has no responsibility under Federal law to 
provide for such rates.  In October General Manager Steve Mack met with Mr. Skaff and 
Director Gaylord Schaap to discuss this matter to see if some accommodation might be 
possible.  That meeting identified additional work and investigations for the General 
Manager: 
 


 The MMWD program requires that a doctor certify the water need.  The General 
Manager talked with Mary Scezsey, Executive Director of West County Health 
Centers, who said her providers could probably provide this service.  She 
requested to see the form so that she could share it with the medical staff.   She 
stated that she doubted medical practitioners would have much knowledge of 
water use.    


 More research was needed on how the program works at MMWD – The General 
Manager talked with staff at MMWD who said the program had been in effect for 
some time (over 17 years, approximately 125 applications were received 
annually, and that the program seemed to be working fine).  They do no followup 
as a general rule.    


 How would this work at SSWD?  Because the District is so much smaller than 
MMWD, having an identical process does not seem appropriate.  Staff would 
prefer to handle this on a case by case basis by the General Manager with 
general guidelines approved by the Board, should the Board wish to move 







ADA Water Rates  2 
January 8, 2015 


forward with this program.  And rather than having a special rate for a small 
number of customers, a flat fee credit on an annual basis would be easier to 
administer. 


 
The revenue impact on the District would be small - a few recipients getting extra water 
at the Tier 1 rate when the difference in the tiered rates is $1.30 in FY 15.  As an 
example, if the maximum additional tier 1 water allowed was 8 units, the maximum 
effect per customer would be $10.40 every 2 months, if the District was doing a Tier 1 
credit.      
 
If this program goes forward, what should be the allowed additional Tier 1 water or 
annual credit?  MMWD allows 9 additional units and had no information on how much of 
that was used by program recipients.   Average water use is much lower in our District; 
however medical needs are medical needs.  It's clear from my discussion with Ms. 
Szecsey of West County Health Centers that medical providers cannot estimate water 
needs and staff does not and will not have access to medical information (and does not 
want that access) to make an estimate of extra water needs.  A one size fits all, similar 
to MMWD, may be appropriate, but what is that size?  District water rates were 
established such that Tier 1 is approximately the median water use amount by single 
family residential customers in the District.    Allowing 50% of Tier 1 might be an 
appropriate starting point.  That would calculate to an annual credit of $31.20, if we 
were taking that approach.   
 
 
 
 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: January 8, 2015  
 
SUBJECT:  FY 2015-2016 BUDGET PROCESS 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a report on the District FY 2015-2016 
Budget process.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Board typically approves its annual budget at the May meeting and we 
intend to follow this practice this year.  Table 1 below identifies a calendar for 
the budget approval process.  Milestones include the Proposition 218 process 
which has a 45-day notice and a public hearing for increases in rates and 
fees, if necessary, and a public hearing on the Budget itself.  A Proposition 
218 Notice will be necessary for any rate increase for Fiscal Year 2015-16 or 
beyond.     
 
In past years the Board President has appointed two Board Members to the 
ad hoc Budget Committee to assist the General Manager in the development 
of the budget.  Those appointments have occurred either at the December or 
January meetings.   
 
The District’s financial planning has assumed annual 3% increases to the 
base, water usage rates and the Capital Debt Reduction Charge.  Over the 
last 12 months (October 2014 Index), the Consumer Price Index for all Urban 
Consumers, San Francisco area (CPI-U) advanced  3.2 percent..  Energy 
prices declined 3 percent, largely the result of a decrease in the price of 
gasoline. The index for all items less food and energy advanced 3.6 percent 
since October 2013.   These increases are similar to a year ago.  A 1% 
increase in water rates returns annual revenue of approximately $22,000.   
 
If the District decides to increase water rates, staff also wishes to review fees 
and charges so that these can be adjusted at the same time (and noticed in 
the same Prop 218 notice).   
 
In the new fiscal year, the District will have a full year of the substantial cost 
reduction of the General Obligation Bonds due to the final completed 
refinancing of that debt, including the resolution of issues with USDA, 
approximately $53,000. 
 







FY 2015-2016 BUDGET PROCESS   2 
January 8, 2015 
 


 


 
Table 1.  FY 2014-2015 Budget Preparation  
Review Capital Improvement Program  December 4, 2014 


Budget Committee meetings February/March 
2015 


Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action, 
Including Direction on Water Rates 


March 5, 2015 


Prop 218 Mailing for Water Rate Increase, if 
necessary 


March 23, 2015 


Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April 2, 2015 


Approve Budget 
 Prop 218 Public Hearing on Rates, if 


necessary


May 7, 2015 


 
 
 
 





		Meeting Date: January 8, 2015 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: January 8, 2015 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RESOLUTION 15-01 WHICH APPROVES THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGER AS THE PAYING AGENT  AND THE GENERAL MANAGER AS 
THE REGISTRAR FOR THE  U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA) BOND 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 15-01 which approves the 
Administrative Manager as the Paying Agent and the General Manager as the Registrar 
for the reissued U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) Bonds. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none     
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the November 2014 meeting the Board approved Resolution 14-22 which authorized 
reissuing the revised USDA Bond.  Certain administrative matters need to be done in 
conjunction with that reissuance:  1.) the District needs to designate a Paying Agent.  
The Paying Agent is responsible for having the correct amount of funds available for 
USDA in an appropriate account for when USDA takes the funds from that account for 
required payments.  In the past Sonoma County was the Paying Agent but they have 
declined to do it this time.  District staff act as, in effect, Paying Agent for other District 
debt and can do it for this bond reissuance with no additional work required by staff - 
we have to be certain the funds were available in the accounts, regardless of the 
ultimate Paying Agent.  Staff have set up an appropriate account with WestAmerica 
Bank to hold the funds and have executed a pre-authorized payment form (PAD) with 
WestAmerica Bank and have submitted it to USDA.  This allows USDA to take directly 
from this account; District staff need to make certain appropriate funds are in that 
account in advance.   
 
And 2.) designate the General Manager as Registrar for the reissued USDA Bonds.  This 
action is needed to identify the District representative should further actions be needed 
re the Bonds.   
 
Staff recommend approval of Resolution 15-01.  This will be the final action of clearing 
up the misunderstanding over the first refinancing of the USDA bonds with the general 
effect of saving the District an additional $8,000 per year in the earlier years of the 
bonds and over $900,000 over the life of the reissued bonds. 
      







 


RESOLUTION NO. 15-01  
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT DESIGNATING  


THE PAYING AGENT AND REGISTRAR FOR THE SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1  


2014 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BOND; AND 
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN RELATED MATTERS 


 
 WHEREAS, the Sweetwater Springs Water District (the “District”) is duly 
organized and existing under the laws of the State of California and is authorized 
pursuant to Articles 9 and 11 of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the 
Government Code of the State of California (commencing with Section 53550) to issue 
refunding bonds for the purpose of refinancing outstanding bonds previously issued; 
and 


WHEREAS, on November 6, 2014, this Board of Directors (this “Board”) of the 
District adopted its Resolution No. 14-22, authorizing issuance and execution of its 
Sweetwater Springs Water District Improvement District No. 1 2014 General Obligation 
Refunding Bond (the “Refunding Bond”) in the principal amount of $1,647,874.90, and 
upon execution thereof, the delivery of the Refunding Bond to the United States of 
America, Rural Utilities Service, United States Department of Agriculture (“USDA-RUS”) 
in exchange for the remaining outstanding Sweetwater Springs Water District 
Improvement District No. 1 General Obligation Bonds of 1990, Series 2003, in the 
principal amount of $1,611,000.00 (the “Prior Obligations”), which were  issued pursuant 
to Resolution No. 03-15, adopted by this Board on April 3, 2003, and for which USDA-
RUS is the registered owner and holder (the “Owner”);  and 


WHEREAS, this Board wishes by this resolution to designate the Administrative 
Manager of the District (the “Administrative Manager”) to serve as the Paying Agent for 
the Refunding Bond and to designate the General Manager of the District (the “General 
Manager”) to serve as the Registrar for the Refunding Bond:  


NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 
Sweetwater Springs Water District, as follows: 


Section 1. Administrative Manager Designated as Paying Agent for the 
Refunding Bond.  In furtherance of assuring that the payment of the principal 
installments of and the accrued interest on the Refunding Bond is accomplished on the 
most economical and efficient terms, this Board hereby designates the Administrative 
Manager to serve as Paying for the Refunding Bond, it being understood that such 
payments will be provided in accordance with the terms and conditions of the “Pre-
Authorized Debit” procedure (the “PAD procedure”) prescribed by USDA-RUS for the 
period during which USDA-RUS remains the Owner of the Refunding Bond.  


 
 







Section 2. General Manager Designated as Registrar for the Refunding Bond.  
In furtherance of providing the registration and possible future transfer of the ownership 
of the Refunding Bond on the most economical and efficient terms, and in recognition of 
the fact that there is only a very nominal likelihood that the procedures for change of 
ownership of the Refunding Bond will ever come into play, this Board hereby designates 
the General Manager of the District to serve as Registrar for the Refunding Bond.  The 
Registrar shall establish and maintain a record of the registered ownership of the 
Refunding Bond, showing USDA-RUS as the initial Owner; and in the event of a future 
sale of the Refunding Bond by USDA-RUS, the Registrar is authorized to retain services 
of a person experienced in procedures for changes of registered ownership to assist 
with such procedures and with the preparation, execution and delivery to the new 
registered owner of a replacement bond, representing the remaining unpaid principal 
installments and the interest which shall accrue thereon. 


Section 3. Prior to delivery of the Refunding Bond to USDA-RUS in exchange 
for the Prior Obligations, the General Manager, as Registrar, shall execute the 
Registration certificate on the last page of the Refunding Bond.   


Section 4. Further Actions. The General Manager and the Administrative 
Manager are hereby authorized to take all actions and execute any and all remaining 
documents necessary or desirable to effect the registration and delivery of the 
Refunding Bond to USDA-RUS in exchange for delivery and surrender by USDA-RUS 
to the District of the Prior Obligations and cancellation thereof and to arrange for bond 
payments to be made to USDA-RUS pursuant to the PAD procedure. 


Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect from and after the 
date of its passage and adoption. 


 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution 
duly and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on 
January 8, 2015, by the following vote. 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
           


      Gaylord Schaap 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 


2 
 





		Item V-C - Res 15-01 USDA Bond Payment Agent

		Item V-C.1 - Reso No. 15-01 Designating Paying Agent and Registrar for 2014 G.O. refunding Bonds-1






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 
MEETING DATE:  January 8, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 15-02 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A LETTER AGREEMENT FOR THE 
EXTENSION OF THE MT JACKSON CELL TOWER LEASE 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 15-02 which authorizes the 
General Manager to execute a letter agreement that sets out the terms for an 
extension of the lease of District property on Mt. Jackson for cell tower and 
other communication purposes, 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The lease will be extended until 2054 at the current rent with 3% 
annual escalators.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Mt Jackson cell tower site has an existing lease which terminates in 
December 2019 and for Fiscal Year 2015 provides the District with annual rent 
revenue of over $71,000.  The current owner of the lease, Crown Castle has 
approached the District with a request to extend the lease up to 50 years.  At 
the November Board meeting, the District retained Sunkay Associates to 
negotiate this lease with Crown Castle representatives.  Attached is Exhibit A 
which is a letter agreement that outlines the key features that would be included 
in a lease extension: 
 


 Extends the lease for 8 five-year renewal terms with an expiration date of 
December 31, 2054. (a 35 year extension, in effect) 


 $6,750.00 signing bonus if we meet the signing time deadlines (pays 
for most of the Consultant fee). 


 3% annual increase in rent. 
 Right of first refusal if District decides to sell interest in lease to 


another party. 
 Five-year termination fee - if Crown Castle terminated the lease prior to 


end of first 5-year period, Crown Castle owes District entire 5-year 
lease amount. 


 District agrees to assist with improvements to property at no cost to 
District. 


 All other terms of the existing lease remain in effect. 
 







Mt Jackson Lease Extension  2 
January 8, 2015 
 
The Mt Jackson lease is an important source of revenue for the District.  The 
rent the District receives and other terms of the lease are above the normal 
market value because this is a very good site.  Extending the lease on the above 
proposed terms plus the existing terms is good value for the District.   
 
Exhibit A sets out the terms that Crown Castle wants to change in extending the 
lease.  Upon approval, Crown Castle needs to provide a lease agreement that 
would need to be approved to make this lease extension happen.  We see this 
coming back to the District for approval at the February or March meeting.     
 
Staff recommend approval of Resolution 15-02.   
 
 







RESOLUTION 15-02 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER SPRINGS 


WATER DISTRICT APPROVING A LETTER AGREEMENT WHICH SET OUT MAJOR 


TERMS FOR EXTENDING THE CROWN CASTLE MT. JACKSON CELL TOWER SITE 


LEASE AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN.  
 
 WHEREAS, Sweetwater Springs Water District (District) has an existing cell tower site 
lease with Crown Castle that Crown Castle has requested be extended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, consulting professional services Sunkay Associates have negotiated 
terms for a lease extension which are included in the Letter Agreement Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the principal terms are extending the lease for 35 years (until 2054) 
at existing lease terms; and: 


 
WHEREAS, these terms are fair and results in continued important revenue to 


the District, and: 
 
WHEREAS, the Letter Agreement when executed will be followed up with a 


formal lease extension.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to 
execute said Letter Agreement attached as Exhibit A.    
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly 
and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on 
January 8, 2015, by the following vote: 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski          
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle       


 
 


           
      Gaylord Schaap 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 
 







LE - Crown excluding Sprint & AT&T 


Revised 01/14/10 


           
 


December 12, 2014 


 


 


Sweetwater Springs Water District 


ATTN:  Steve Mack 


19755 Sweetwater Springs Rd.  


Guerneville, CA 95446 


760.213.8511 


 


RE: Business Unit # 856159 


 Site Name 309/MT JACKSON 


 


 


Dear Mr. Mack: 


 


This letter agreement (“Letter Agreement”) sets forth the terms of the agreement that is to be memorialized between 


CCATT LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Lessee”) and Sweetwater Springs Water District, a California 


public agency formed under California Water Code Section 3000 et seq. (“Lessor”), to modify, among other things, 


the length of the term in the lease agreement between the Lessor and Lessee dated January 1, 2000, as may be 


amended (“Lease”) for property located in Guerneville, Sonoma County, (“Property”). 


For and in consideration of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) to be paid by Lessee to Lessor within 30 days after full execution 


of this Letter Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 


1. Lessor and Lessee will enter into an amendment to the Lease (“Lease Amendment”) wherein the term 


of the Lease will be modified.  The Lease currently provides, in section 2 that there is one (1) remaining renewal terms 


of five (5) years.  That Lease section will be amended to provide that the remaining term of the Lease will be eight (8) 


renewal terms of five (5) years each.  The new final Lease expiration date will be December 31, 2054. 


2. In addition to the modification described above, the Lease Amendment will further modify the Lease 


to provide: 


2a. Lessee agrees to pay Lessor the sum of Six Thousand and Seventy Five Hundred No/100 Dollars 


($6,750.00) for executing and delivering the Letter Agreement to Lessee by no later than January 16, 2015, and 


executing and delivering the Lease Amendment to Lessee within thirty (30) days of receipt of the executable 


document(s) (the “Expedite Fee”). Lessor understands time is of the essence and if the signed Lease Amendment is 


not delivered to Lessee within the specified time period, Lessor forfeits the Expedite Fee.  Lessor further agrees that 


if the Lease Amendment is not fully executed for any reason, Lessor forfeits the Expedite Fee.  The Expedite Fee is a 


one-time payment due and payable within sixty (60) days of the full execution of the Lease Amendment. 


2b. Commencing on January 1, 2016 and every year thereafter (each an “Adjustment Date”), the monthly  


rent shall increase by an amount equal to three percent (3%) of the monthly rent in effect for the month immediately 


preceding the Adjustment Date.  Such rent escalations shall replace any rent escalations currently in the Lease. 


2c. If Lessor receives an offer from any person or entity that owns towers or other wireless 


telecommunications facilities  (or is in the business of acquiring Lessor’s interest in the Lease) to purchase fee title, 


an easement, a lease, a license, or any other interest in the Property, or Lessor’s interest in the Lease, or an option for 


any of the foregoing, Lessor shall provide written notice to Lessee of said offer, and Lessee shall have a right of first 


refusal to acquire such interest on the same terms and conditions in the offer, excluding any terms or conditions which 


are (i) not imposed in good faith or (ii) directly or indirectly designed to defeat or undermine Lessee’s possessory or 


economic interest in the Property.  If Lessor's notice covers portions of Lessor’s parent parcel beyond the Property, 


Lessee may elect to acquire an interest in only the Property, and the consideration shall be pro-rated on an acreage 



http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&frm=1&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&docid=KSlUaqraf0qp0M&tbnid=VishSt8mW8ryjM:&ved=0CAUQjRw&url=http://www.trademarkia.com/correspondent-albert-b-kimball-jr-1-432240&ei=ejKoU66ZD4ibqAbTjYGIBg&bvm=bv.69411363,d.b2k&psig=AFQjCNEmJhNiU5WCvggBTG4RMrt1dPtJqA&ust=1403618256398887





LE - Crown excluding Sprint & AT&T 


Revised 01/14/10 


basis.  Lessor’s notice shall include the prospective buyer’s name, the purchase price and/or other consideration being 


offered, the other terms and conditions of the offer, the due diligence period, the proposed closing date and, if a portion 


of Lessor’s parent parcel is to be sold, leased or otherwise conveyed, a description of said portion.  If the Lessor's 


notice shall provide for a due diligence period of less than sixty (60) days, then the due diligence period shall be 


extended to be sixty (60) days from exercise of the right of first refusal and closing shall occur no earlier than fifteen 


days thereafter.  If Lessee does not exercise its right of first refusal by written notice to Lessor given within thirty (30) 


days, Lessor may convey the property as described in the Lessor's notice.  If Lessee declines to exercise its right of 


first refusal, then the Lease shall continue in full force and effect and Lessee's right of first refusal shall survive any 


such conveyance.  Lessee shall have the right, at its sole discretion, to assign the right of first refusal to any person or 


entity, either separate from an assignment of the Lease or as part of an assignment of the Lease.  Such assignment may 


occur either prior to or after Lessee’s receipt of Lessor’s notice and the assignment shall be effective upon written 


notice to Lessor. 


2d. If at any time prior to February 29, 2020: (a) Lessee exercises any of Lessee’s rights to terminate 


the Lease, or (b) Lessee elects not to renew the Lease, Lessee shall pay a termination fee (“Termination Fee”) equal 


to the amount of rent that Lessee would have owed to Lessor under the Lease, as amended, between the date of such 


early termination or election not to renew, as the case may be, and February 29, 2020.  The Termination Fee will be 


due and payable in the same manner and on the same dates as set forth in the Lease.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 


Lessee will be released from any and all of its obligations under the Lease as of the effective date of such termination 


and shall not be required to pay the Termination Fee if Lessee terminates the Lease due to a Lessor default. 


3. Furthermore, the Lease Amendment will modify the Lease to provide that if requested by Lessee, Lessor 


will execute, at Lessee's sole cost and expense, all documents required by any governmental authority in connection 


with any development of, or construction on, the Property, including documents necessary to petition the appropriate 


public bodies for certificates, permits, licenses and other approvals deemed necessary by Lessee to utilize the Property 


for the purpose of constructing, maintaining and operating communications facilities.  Lessor will agree to be named 


applicant if requested by Lessee.  In furtherance of the foregoing, Lessor will appoint Lessee as Lessor's attorney-in-


fact to execute all land use applications, permits, licenses and other approvals on Lessor's behalf.   


4. Lessor shall cooperate in all ways, including but not limited to providing information, signing documents 


and seeking execution by third parties of documents that will remove, subordinate or satisfy any mortgages, deeds of 


trusts, liens or other encumbrances affecting the Property. 


5. Upon receipt of this Letter Agreement evidencing Lessor’s acceptance of the terms herein, Lessee shall 


submit this Letter Agreement to its property committee.  If the Letter Agreement is approved by the property 


committee, Lessee shall prepare a Lease Amendment that incorporates the terms and conditions described in this 


Letter Agreement.  In connection therewith, the parties acknowledge and agree that this Letter Agreement is intended 


to summarize the terms and conditions to be included in the Lease Amendment.  Upon receipt of the Lease 


Amendment, Lessor hereby agrees to execute the Lease Amendment without any unreasonable delay.   


6. Irrespective of whether the transaction contemplated by this Letter Agreement is consummated, Lessor 


and Lessee each will pay its own out-of-pocket expenses. 


7. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, Lessee has the complete right to terminate 


this Letter Agreement for any or no reason at any time prior to full execution of the Lease Amendment, without 


damages. 


8. Lessor represents and warrants that Lessor is duly authorized and has the full power, right and authority 


to enter into this Letter Agreement and to perform all of its obligations under this Letter Agreement and to execute 


and deliver all documents, including but not limited to the Lease Amendment, required by this Letter Agreement.  


From the date of this Letter Agreement through the date that Lessor executes the Lease Amendment, Lessor shall use 


its best efforts to ensure that the foregoing representations and warranties shall remain true and correct and Lessor 


shall promptly notify Lessee if any representation or warranty is or possibly may not be true or correct.  Lessor's 


representations, warranties and covenants shall survive following the full execution of the Lease Amendment. 


 


 


 







LE - Crown excluding Sprint & AT&T 


Revised 01/14/10 


If this Letter Agreement accurately sets forth our understanding regarding the foregoing, please so indicate by signing 


and returning to the undersigned the enclosed copy of this letter. 


Lessor: 


Sweetwater Springs Water District,  


a California public agency formed under California Water 


Code Section 3000 et seq. 


 


 


 


By:         


 


Name:         


 


Title:         


 


Date:         


Lessee: 


CCATT LLC,  


a Delaware limited liability company 


 


 


 


 


By:         


 


Name:         


 


Title:         


 


Date:         


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 





		Item V-D - Reso 15-02 Mt. Jackson Lease Extension Letter Agmt

		Item V-D.1 - RES 15-02 Mt Jackson Lease Ext Letter Agmt

		Item V-D.2 - Crown Castle Letter Agmt Mt Jackson Lease Extension






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: January 6, 2014  
 
Subject:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE REVIEW OF 2014 -  2019 CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM    


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive additional information on the review of the 
District's Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and provide direction to staff. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the December 2014 meeting staff presented information on review of the District's 
CIP with some recommendations on updating the CIP.  The Board requested information 
on how staff prioritizes projects (among other requests for additional information).   
 
The District has an aggressive CIP with a priority aim of reducing system water losses.  
The CIP has had substantial assistance from the Redevelopment program but that is no 
longer available to assist with future projects, so we will need to use reserves, funds 
developed through water rate revenues or find other funding assistance sources.    We 
have had a substantial number of projects every year since 2008.     
 
The 2014-2019 CIP is a continuation of the District practice of looking forward with the 
capital projects needed to improve the District infrastructure.  Three years of the 
approved CIP are either done or in progress.     In the past year we have completed the 
2014 CIP, the 2015 CIP is underway and the 2016 CIP is in design with award of 
contract expected in May or June 2015.  It's time extend out the view of future projects. 
 
Table 2 is a redrafting of the approved CIP with the deletion of 2014 and 2015 and 
the extension out to 2022.  This draff CIP includes the improvements of the 
distribution lines and construction of enlarged tanks for the Schoeneman pressure 
zone/Schoeneman Tank  and Wright Drive upper pressure zone/Natoma Tank in FY 
2020 and 2021, respectively.   The list of projects has an Old River Road project 
added - it is cast iron similar to what was on Mill Street and is subject to continual 
leakage and a possible catastrophic failure as happened on Mill Street.   
 
One consideration is the potential windfall to undeveloped property in the 
Schoeneman and upper Wright Drive pressure zones.  The improvement listed in the 
draft CIP will allow these parcels to be developed.  Perhaps some fee should/could 
be developed to spread more of the cost of these projects to the undeveloped 
parcels.  These projects had been on hold waiting for development to help pay for 
them.   







2014-2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM REVIEW 2  
January 8, 2015 


 


 
Still unknown is the likelihood of progress or re-emergence of the Du Brava Hotel as 
a potential development within the District.  District financial planning has assumed 
that the Du Brava Hotel will require the Upper Summit tank and that the hotel will 
assist the District in paying for this improvement (50%?).  It may be that this 
project is on track for construction in the relatively near future, in which case the 
tank project could be combined with the Park Avenue and Cherry Street 
improvements in FY 2017.  The Upper Summit Tank project needs to be re-
examined to see if the best location for the added storage is at the upper Summit 
site – it may be that the lower Summit tank site would be a better location – lower 
pumping costs for the same supply to the lower elevations.   
 
Table 3 shows the financial model analysis of this draft CIP.  It includes 3% 
increases in every year  until FY 2018 after which 3% increases alternate years, and 
the windfall of no USDA bond payment this fiscal year and reduced USDA payments 
in the future.  The analysis shows that we need to skip FY 19 to avoid going into 
policy reserves, and again in FY 22.   The model assumes the Capital Debt Reduction 
Charge is reduced when the state loans are paid off in 2022 - it may make sense to 
revise our rates such that we are not raising one component but reducing another in 
the same time frame.   







2014-2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM REVIEW 3  
January 8, 2015 


 


 


   Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Approved 2014-2019 CIP Projects by Year
 


Year Projects 
Estimated 


Cost 
Cost per 
service Comments 


2014    


 


Hidden Valley Rd (GV) – Replace 3,900 lf 
of existing main and appurtenances on 
Hidden Valley Rd, 67 services. $656,000 $9,791  


Needed for flows, fire 
protection, customer 
water quality, leaks; 
need to figure out 
project 


 


Guernewood Lane (GV) - – Replace 1,800 
lf of existing main and appurtenances and 
abandon 200 lf of redundant 4 – inch main 
along Hwy 116, 20 services. $318,000 $15,900  


Has been pushed down 
from past priority lists; 
needed. 


  2014 Total $974,000  
 Completed cost was 
$1,056,658 


2015       


 


Old Monte Rio Road (GV) – Replace 
5,800 lf of existing main and 
appurtenances commencing at the Handy 
Andy Booster and proceeding westerly, 50 
services. $936,000 $18,720  


Needed for flows, fire 
protection, customer 
water quality, leaks  


 2015 Total $936,000  
Contract cost plus CM 
is $1,122,197 


2016       


  


Canyon 1 (Rio Nido)  Replace 
approximately 3,900 ft of existing mainline 
and 75 services along Canyon 1 Rd., 
Memory Ln., Memory Park Rd. $890,000 $13,284  


needed project; moved 
this up. 


  2016 Total $890,000    


2017       


  


Park Ave. (GV) replace approximately 
2900 lf of main line on Park Ave. and 
McLane, 37 services.  Loop two deadend 
lines. $688,000 $18,595  


pushed down, but 
needed 


  
Cherry St. (GV) replace approximately 440 
lf of main line, 13 services.   $126,000 $9,692  do with Park Ave. 


  2017 Total $814,000    


2018 No  Capital Project   


2019       


  


Wright Drive main pressure zone. – (GV) 
Replace approximately 1,120 ft of existing 
mainline and 18 associated services along 
Wright Dr. and Wright Ln.   $275,000 $15,278    


  


Woodland Drive – mainline replacement. 
(GV) Replace approximately 1,900 ft of 
existing mainline and 27 associated 
services along Woodland Dr in the main 
pressure zone.   $400,000 $14,815    







2014-2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM REVIEW 4  
January 8, 2015 


 


  
Monte Rio Treatment Plant Green Sand 
Filter Replacement $130,000 NA 


Investigation/analysis 
needed on replacing 
this 


  5th Year (2019?) Total $805,000    


        


  Priority List (5 Years) Total $4,419,000    


        


  Other Projects     


  


Schoeneman pressure zone- main line 
replacement. (GV)    Replace 
approximately 3,000 ft of existing mainline 
and 47 associated services along 
Highland Way, Sunset Ave, Woodland Dr, 
Laurel Way and Morningside Drive. 
(requires completion of Schoeneman 
Tank) $744,300 $15,836    


  
Highway 116 (MR) Replace approximately 
850 ft of main line.  $280,000   Do with Main Street 


  
Main St   (MR) Replace approximately 800 
ft of mainline along Main St. $180,000    


  


Upper Summit Tank - Construct a storage 
tank with a nominal capacity of 
approximately 120,000 gallons at the 
District–owned site on McLane Avenue. 
Project to include relocation/ construction 
of the existing hydro-pneumatic pump 
station. $490,000  


Do we wait on 
development for these 
tanks?  Does new 
development 
contribute? 


  


Natoma Tank – Replace the existing 
10,000 gallon storage tank with a 30,000 
storage tank.   2005 cost estimate $190,000    


  


Schoeneman Tank– Replace the existing 
10,000 gallon tank with a 30,000 gallon 
storage tank.  2005 cost estimate $127,000    


  


Wright Drive upper pressure zone. – (GV)    
Replace approximately 3,280 ft of existing 
mainline and 47 associated services along 
Wright Dr, Glenda Dr, Natoma Dr. 
(requires completion of Natoma Tank) $800,000 $17,021    


  Other Projects Total  $2,811,300    


        


  Total Projects Amount $7,230,300    
 







2014-2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM REVIEW 5  
January 8, 2015 


 


 


   Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Draft 2016-2023 CIP Projects by Year 
 


Year Projects 
Estimated 


Cost 
Cost per 
service Comments 


2016       


  


Canyon 1 (Rio Nido)  Replace 
approximately 3,900 ft of existing mainline 
and 75 services along Canyon 1 Rd., 
Memory Ln., Memory Park Rd. $890,000 $13,284  


needed project; moved 
this up. 


  2016 Total $890,000    


2017       


  


Park Ave. (GV) replace approximately 
2900 lf of main line on Park Ave. and 
McLane, 37 services.  Loop two deadend 
lines. $688,000 $18,595  


pushed down, but 
needed 


  
Cherry St. (GV) replace approximately 440 
lf of main line, 13 services.   $126,000 $9,692  do with Park Ave. 


  2017 Total $814,000    


2018       


  


Wright Drive main pressure zone. – (GV) 
Replace approximately 1,120 ft of existing 
mainline and 18 associated services along 
Wright Dr. and Wright Ln.   $275,000 $15,278    


  


Woodland Drive – mainline replacement. 
(GV) Replace approximately 1,900 ft of 
existing mainline and 27 associated 
services along Woodland Dr in the main 
pressure zone.   $400,000 $14,815    


  
Monte Rio Treatment Plant Green Sand 
Filter Replacement $130,000 NA 


Investigation/analysis 
needed on replacing 
this 


  2018 Total $805,000    


2019 No Capital Project   


2020    


 


Schoeneman pressure zone- main line 
replacement. (GV)    Replace 
approximately 3,000 ft of existing mainline 
and 47 associated services along 
Highland Way, Sunset Ave, Woodland Dr, 
Laurel Way and Morningside Drive. 
(requires completion of Schoeneman 
Tank) $744,300 $15,836   


 


Schoeneman Tank– Replace the existing 
10,000 gallon tank with a 30,000 gallon 
storage tank.  2005 cost estimate $127,000   


 2020 Total $871,300   


2021    


  
Wright Drive upper pressure zone. – (GV)    
Replace approximately 3,280 ft of existing $800,000 $17,021    







2014-2019 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM REVIEW 6  
January 8, 2015 


 


mainline and 47 associated services along 
Wright Dr, Glenda Dr, Natoma Dr. 
(requires completion of Natoma Tank) 


 


Natoma Tank – Replace the existing 
10,000 gallon storage tank with a 30,000 
storage tank.   2005 cost estimate $190,000   


 2021 Total $990,000   


2022 No Capital Project   


2023    


 


Replace approximately 3,500 ft of existing 
main and 70 services on Old River Rd at 
Morningside east to the eastern section of 
Foothill Drive.  Include Orchard Rd and 
Foothill Drive and River Rd on river side of 
the road. $1,000,000  


Very rough estimate of 
cost 


    


  Priority List (5 Years) Total $5,370,300    


        


  Other Projects     


  
Highway 116 (MR) Replace approximately 
850 ft of main line.  $280,000   Do with Main Street 


  
Main St   (MR) Replace approximately 800 
ft of mainline along Main St. $180,000    


  


Upper Summit Tank - Construct a storage 
tank with a nominal capacity of 
approximately 120,000 gallons at the 
District–owned site on McLane Avenue. 
Project to include relocation/ construction 
of the existing hydro-pneumatic pump 
station. $490,000  


Do we wait on 
development for these 
tanks?  Does new 
development 
contribute? 


  Other Projects Total  $950,000    


        


  Total Projects Amount $6,320,300    
 







3% Sales Flat


FY14 Actual FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23


1 REVENUE
2 OPERATING REVENUE


3 Water Bill Revenue


4 Capital Debt Reduction Charge 246,360 253,751 261,363 269,204 269,204 277,280 285,599 285,599 234,300         234,300        


5 Total Water Sales 1,976,645 2,035,944 2,097,023 2,159,933 2,159,933 2,224,731 2,224,731 2,291,473 2,291,473 2,360,218


6 Total OPERATING REVENUE 2,223,005 2,289,695 2,358,386 2,429,138 2,429,138 2,502,012 2,510,330 2,577,072 2,525,773 2,594,518


7 Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 107,485 105,954 106,865 107,785 108,715 109,653 110,601 111,559 112,526 113,503


8 Total Income 2,330,490 2,395,649 2,465,251 2,536,923 2,537,852 2,611,665 2,620,931 2,688,631 2,638,299 2,708,020


9 EXPENSES
10 OPERATING EXPENSES


11 SALARY & BENEFITS 1,078,736 1,028,100 1,051,922 1,076,366 1,160,671 1,188,012 1,216,158 1,245,152 1,275,017 1,305,789
12 SERVICES & SUPPLIES increase = 1%


13 SERVICES & SUPPLIES 478,770 483,244 517,762 522,325 496,935 532,375 507,882 543,456 519,098 554,809


14 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,557,506 1,511,344 1,569,684 1,598,692 1,657,605 1,720,387 1,724,040 1,788,607 1,794,114 1,860,598


15 OPERATING SURPLUS/DEFICIT $772,984 $884,305 $895,567 $938,231 $880,247 $891,278 $896,892 $900,024 $844,185 $847,423


16 FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 16,747 52,000 72,000 72,000 20,000 72,000 20,000 20,000 72,000 20,000


17 TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS


18 Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 246,360 253,751 261,363             269,204      269,204      277,280      285,599          285,599          234,300         234,300        


19 Tfers to CIRF 460,000 410,000               380,000             410,000      460,000      420,000      530,000          540,000          550,000         610,000        


20 Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 746,360 703,751 681,363 719,204 769,204 737,280 855,599 865,599 824,300 884,300


21 SURPLUS/DEFICIT 9,877 128,555 142,204 147,027 91,043 81,997 21,293 14,425 -52,115 -56,877


22 Capital Budget
23 REVENUE/SOURCES OF FUNDS
24 Net Operating Revenues** 469,877 538,555 522,204 557,027 551,043 501,997 551,293 554,425 497,885 553,123
25 Assessments 756,608 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000 777,000
26 Capital Debt Reduction Charge*** 246,360       253,751            261,363          269,204    269,204    277,280    285,599        285,599       234,300       234,300     
27 Capital Interest 16,287         30,000              10,000            10,000      10,000      10,000      10,000          10,000         10,000         10,000       
29 Transfers From CIRF/Reserves 650,000         610,000               710,000             520,000      380,000      410,000      380,000          370,000          180,000        


30 TOTAL REVENUE 2,139,132 2,209,305 2,280,567 2,133,231 1,987,247 1,976,278 2,003,892 1,997,024 1,519,185 1,754,423


31
32 Total Debt Payments 1,059,252      970,822               1,035,106          1,035,106   1,035,106   1,035,106   1,035,106       1,035,106       865,106         865,106        


33 CIP 2015 CIP 2016 CIP 2017 CIP 2018 CIP 2019 CIP 2020 CIP 2021 CIP 2022 CIP 2023
34 Annual CIP 1,056,658 1,122,197 1,068,000 976,800 1,046,500 1,045,200 1,188,000       1,000,000     


35 In-House Construction Projects 18,328 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000


36 TOTAL EXPENSES 2,134,238 2,133,019 2,143,106 2,051,906 2,121,606 1,075,106 2,120,306 2,263,106 905,106 1,905,106


37 SURPLUS/DEFICIT 4,894 76,286 137,461 81,325 -134,359 901,172 -116,414 -266,082 614,079 -150,683


38 FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (EOY)


39 Ending Funds ab District Policy 2,507,800    1,974,086         1,401,548       962,873      448,514      939,685      443,271          (192,812)         421,267         90,584          


40 NET CAPITAL FUNDING**** 429,880       628,483            535,461          578,125    572,141    531,172    588,786        591,918       654,079       709,317     


*  Starting values based on projected FY13 EOY


** =Transfer to CIRF plus net operating surplus


*** =Transfers from CDRC


**** =Net Operating Revenues + Assessments + CDRC + Capital Interest - Total Debt Payments


Water Rate, CDRC Increase 
=


Table 3.  OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET 
SUMMARY - 3% Increase Alt, Revised Draft CIP


EXPENSES


 





		Meeting Date: January 6, 2014 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: January 8, 2015  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets all known 
State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in November were 21,256 units (48.4 AF, 


Guerneville cycle) and production was 49.1 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales and 
production were lower (53.8 AF and 59.0 AF, respectively).  The water lost percentage 
decreased to 21.7, and is continuing the positive trend - Guerneville system is still looking 
better.   The reduction from the prior year for production is 16.9% which doesn't meet the 
State Board directive but is still positive.   It will be interesting to see what direction we 
get from the State going forward - clearly we are not in a short-term drought situation 
locally but Statewide the drought is still on until the larger Sierra-filled reservoirs have 
much more water or snowpack behind them.     


 
3. Leaks:  In November we had 7 total leaks and spent 33.75 man-hours on them.   Those 


are fewer leaks and man-hours compared to the prior month and to November one year 
ago (11 leaks, 58.25 man-hours).  Figure 2 shows service and main leaks separately with 
a total breaks line as well.     


 
4. Guerneville Rainfall. Lots of rain in mid December - way above average for December 


and above average for the year; however below where we were at this time two years ago 
when it stopped raining in January for the rest of the year.              


 
5. 2015/2016 CIP:   No real progress on the 2015 CIP as Piazza has been waiting on 


Caltrans permits and then shut down for the holidays - it's close to completion.   Design of 
the 2016 CIP is progressing.   Staff training for the GIS Mapping project with Open Spatial 
is set for January 15.  This project looks really good; we're excited with its possibilities.   I 
have pulled review of the long-term CIP from this agenda because Kevin Gilman, Field 
Manager, was not available for participation.  The GIS Mapping project may help with this, 
as well.     


   
6. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   Because of the holidays I did not get 


information on this.   
 


7. In-House Construction Projects:  Ditto.      
 







General Manager’s Report  Page 2 of 5 
January 8, 2015 
 


8. Emergency Response Plan:  The flooding of December 12 resulted in cancellation of the 
flood meeting scheduled for that day - no word yet on a rescheduling.  We reported into 
the County EOC (which was activated) that District operations were normal.   .   


 
9. Gantt Chart:   The Gantt Chart for January includes design for the 2016 CIP which is on 


schedule, and further review of the CIP and introduction of the Budget process, both of 
which are on the agenda.        


 
 
 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2008 


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (


A
F


)


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


D
if


fe
re


n
ce


 (
%


)


0


200


Sep-08 Mar-09 Sep-09 Mar-10 Sep-10 Mar-11 Sep-11 Mar-12 Sep-12 Mar-13 Sep-13 Mar-14 Sep-14


5.0%


10.0%


Sales


Production


%Difference


 







General Manager’s Report  Page 3 of 5 
January 8, 2015 
 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline 
Breaks 


Moving Annual Average Since September 2008


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


Sep-
12


Jan-
13


May-
13


Sep-
13


Jan-
14


May-
14


Sep-
14


B
re


ak
s


 
 
 
 Main Breaks


 
 Service Breaks


 
Total Leaks


 
 
 
 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


Octo
be


r


Nove
m


be
r


Dece
m


be
r


Ja
nu


ary


Feb
ru


ar
y


M
ar


ch
Apr


il
M


ay
Ju


ne Ju
ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
te


m
be


r


GV 2009


Guerneville Avg


GV 2011


2013


Dryest (1977)


2014


P
re


c
ip


it
a
ti
o


n
 (
in


)


2015


-







 
Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 FY 15+


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2014-15 Budget Preparation


        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP


        2015 CIP Construction Starts


        2016 CIP Design


        2016 CIP Award of Contract


        2016 CIP Construction Starts


Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15


Water Rights SCWA Protest
Emergency Response Plan Review
Building Lease


        Lease Renewal July-14
Policies and Procedures


        Other Policy
        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Annual Review


Figure 4.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 





		Meeting Date: January 8, 2015 



